
 University Senate Archives 

 University Senate      Academic year 1978-1979     

Volume XV 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of 
September 18, 1978 

Additional information: Digitized by University Libraries Technical 
Services and archived in SOAR: Shocker Open Access Repository at: 
http://soar.wichita.edu/handle/10057/15274 

http://soar.wichita.edu/handle/10057/15274


WICHITA STATE UNIVERSTIY SENATE 

Special Meeting Notice: September 18, 1978, 126 Clinton Hall, 3:30 p.m. 

Continuation of the Agenda of September 11, 1978 . 

I 



r 

• 

I . CALL TO 
ORDER 

II. 
LIFE-LONG 
LEARNING 
REPORT 

e 

MOTION 

UNIVERSITY SENATE 

WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Minutes of the Meeting of September 18, 1978, (Vol. XV, No. 3). 

Members Present: Blazicek, Boeckrnan, Breazeale, Brewer, Chaf fee, Childs, Chopra, 
Dreifort, Duell, Gladhart, Gosman, Graham, Greenberg, Hay, Irish, Kane, Kasten, 
Kukral, Maddox, Mathis, May, McBride, McFarland, Meabon, Melgren, Miller, Millett, 
J. Myers, M. Myers, Nance, Nees, Parker, Perel, Poe, Rhatigan, Rodenberg, Rodgers, 
Sharp, Shawver, Shimerda, Tasch, Terrell, Terwilliger, Thomann, Throckmorton, 
Tilford, Wilde. 
Members Absent: Adamson, Ahlberg, Bardo, Benningfield, Christ, Ingmire, Jakowatz, 
Kenyon, Magelli, Scriven, Soles, Sowards, Unruh. 
Guests: Ramona Kee, William Wynne, Greg Ho l m, C. Konek, Don Foster. Mr. Foster 
was also a guest at the meeting of September 11, but his name was omitted from the 
list. 

President Perel called to order the recessed meeting of September 11, 1978 at 
3:31 p.m. 

President Perel indicated that since Mr. Alley had been present at several 
meetings in an attempt to present the Life-Long Learning report, he would re­
quest the consent of the Senate to present this report as the first order of 
business. There being no objection, Mr. Alley was called. 

Mr. Alley presented the Life-Long Learning Report from the Curriculum and 
Academic Planning Counnittee. He pointed out several minor changes in the 
document which is listed as Attachment B to the a genda of the September 11 
meeting. On page 3, item number 3, the first line should be changed from 
"awarded under" to "awarded .any student under." Line 3 of item number 4 
should bechanged from "student has completed" to "student has successfully 
completed." This change should also be made in all subsequent uses of the 
same wording. In line 2 of item number 6 the monetary figure of $23.13 should 
be changed to $24.10. In line 1 of page 7 the word "devise" should be changed 
to "establish." 

Mr. Alley presented a brief history of the preparation of the Lif e-Long Learn­
ing Document. He indicated that the Committee had considered in detail the 
pilot program presently being conducted in the College of Liberal Arts and 
Sciences. He indicated that the Committee had met with the Curriculum Com­
mittees of all colleges in the univers'ity . He summarized the major components 
of the do cument and indicated that the Counnittee: (1) viewed this document as 
the outline of a pilot project only, ( 2) viewed this as an enabling document 
that would allow freedom of choice to both colleges and departments, ( 3) viewed 
the Life-Long Learning Program as primarily a departmentally centered program, 
and (4) viewed this program as an alternative method of awarding credit. 

Mr. Alley moved adoption of the stated policies and guidelines in the Life­
Long Learning Document. By way of clarification, Mr. Alley sta ted that cre­
dits for Life-Long Learning could be given only for existing coursework at 
the university . He also indicated that if course requirements could be met 
by way of oral tests or paper and pencil tests, this procedure wo uld more 
appropriately fall under the existing rulings for credit by examination. 



• 

• 

WSU Senate Minutes 
9/18/78 

-2-

Several senators questioned specific portions of the document. 

Senator Greenberg asked whether, after the pilot program, it was anticipated 
that students would be eligible to receive more than 12 hours of credit for 
Life-Long Learning experiences. It was pointed out that this would be a 
decision to be made during the pilot program. 

Senator May asked, since credit could be given only for existing course­
work, whether credit could be given for repeated independent studies. 

Mr. Alley indicated that the intent of the document was for credit to be 
given for regular courses only rather than independent studies. 

Senator Tasch asked whether the Life-Long Learning credits could be trans­
ferred to other institutions. It was indicated that this had not been con­
sidered in detail by the committee. Senator Tasch pointed out that this should 
be looked into and students should be advised regarding the policy of other 
institutions toward the receipt of these credits. 

Senator Shawver asked how we were to determine whether previous learning, 
had, in fact, taken place. Mr. Alley indicated that that would be determined 
by the individual departments to whom application was being made. He went on 
to clarify methods by which experience could be demonstrated and documented by 
applying students. 

President Perel indicated that if this proposal were defeated, the proposal 
for a Life-Long Learning Program would go no further. He also pointed out 
that if the Senate voted in favor, the proposal would be forwarded to the 
University Faculty for a vote. In response to questions, he stated that he 
assumed that the Liberal Arts and Sciences pilot program would cease at the 
end of its 2 year existence if the Senate defeated the LLL proposal. He 
stated that the Liberal Arts and Sciences pilot program has had only a rela­
tively few students approved and only relatively little credit awarded. He 
did not have exact figures available. 

Mr. Alley pointed out that the entire program will be a discretionary pilot 
program and no mandates will be issued for departmental or college partici­
pation. 

Senator Millett asked if we know how mnay departments might be willing to 
participate. Mr. Alley indicated that he did not know but that, in the 
planning process, most departments seemed favorably inclined. 

Senator Gosman indicated that on pages 6 and 3 of the document there were 
references to time involvement of faculty and monetary reimbursement to either 
the university or the departments. He asked whether decisions had been made 
on these matters. Mr. Alley indicated that in discussions with the central 
administration no decisions had been made. 

Senator 
cisions 
Appeal: 

McBride asked whether students would be able to appeal negative de­
regarding the Life-Long Learning Program to the Court of Academic 

Mr. Alley indicated that the normal channels of appeal would be open . 

Senator Kukral questioned the $25.00 non-refundable application fee and asked 



VOTE 

III. 
"W" GRADE 
FOR ATTEMPTED 

HOURS 

WSU Senate Minutes 
9/18/78 

-3-

if it was applicable to each department in which an application was made. 
He also asked what recourse there would be in the case of bad advising 
withia a depa~~ment . Mr. Alley pointed out that careful informal advising 
should take place before formal application occurs. 

Senator Kukral also questioned whether holding credit in reserve, which 
is an aspect of the proposed program, is an appropriate procedure since 
there could be many administrative problems developing from this tactic. 

Mr. Alley pointed out that the procedure was set up in order to prevent 
"credit shopping." 

Senator Breazeale pointed out that there is a precedent (such as the awarding 
of ACT credit) for holding credit in reserve. 

Senator Tasch asked whether it would be possible for regularly enrolled 
students to apply for this program. Mr. Alley indicated that they could . 
Senator Tasch then spoke in opposition to the program. 

Senator Myers spoke in favor of the proposal. He indicated that denying this 
proposal would be essentially a vote of no confidence in the ability of fac­
ulty to make decisions regarding students performance or eapabilities. 

Senator Dreifort spoke in favor of the proposal and moved the previous 
question. Senator Myers seconded. 

The motion on the previous question was passed . 

The motion to adopt the policies and guidelines in the Life-Long Learning 
Program then passed. 

President Perel indicated that this item would go to the University Faculty 
for final approval. 

Mr . Foster was reintroduced to continue the discussion on the Academic 
Standards and Practices Committee proposal regarding "W" grades. Mr . Foster 
moved that a "W" grade recorded on a transcript not be counted as a ttempted 
hours for the purposes of probation and dismissal. 

Senator Graham questioned the full intent of the "W" grade. 

Senator Rha tigan discussed the implica,1:ions of this proposal in terms of 
the BEOG Program. The federal government requi res that all courses 
attempted be considered in BEOG awards. A student must complete 2/3 of 
the hours attempted to continue to be eligible for the BEOG and we will 
have to use these federal guidelines regardless of our institutional 
position on this question. 

Senator Terrell asked whe ther it would be possible, under this proposal, 
fo r any student to ge t a round probation or dismissal simply by con~inually 
withdrawing f rom classes. Mr . Foster indicated that would be possible. 

Senator Kasten pointed out that this appeared to be a proposal designed pri­
maril y to allow marginal or weak academic students to remain in the univer­
sity for a longer period of time as marginal and weak students. 



• 
MOTION 

VOTE 

VOTE 

IV. 
ADJOURNMENT 

• 

• 

WSU Senate Minutes 
9/18/78 

- 4-

Senator Thomann pointed out that this would not help students in the long 
run since it would be detrimental in terms of the appearance of the ulti­
mate transcript. 

Senator Millett pointed out that students with problems regarding pro­
bation and dismissal can go to the University Admissions and Exceptions 
Connnittee and she moved the previous question. 

The motion on the previous question was passed. 

The motion on the floor to accept the proposal that a W grade will not 
be corisidered in attempted hours for the purposes of probation and dis­
missal was defeated. 

It was moved and seconded that the meeting be adjourned. The meeting 
was adjourned at 4:41 p.m . 


	Special Meeting, September 18, 1978
	Minutes, September 18, 1978



